# CURRICULUM REVIEW COUNCIL MINUTES

#### November 10, 2015

### 3:30 P.M., Student Services Center, 3rd Floor Conference Room

Guest Present: Dr. Nabin Sapkota

Ms. Carrie Greene

Ms. Carmella Parker

Called to order: 3:31 p.m. Adjourned: 3:39 p.m.

Members Present:

Dr. Lisa Abney, Chair

Ms. Lillie Frazier Bell

Dr. Ali Ahmed

Dr. Mark O. Melder

Dr. Bill Dickens

Mr. John G. Williams

Ms. Abbie Landry

Dr. Michelle Morris (for Dr. Kimberly McAlister)

Dr. J. Mark Thompson

Dr. Laura Aaron (via telephone conference)

Dr. Pamela Simmons (via telephone conference)

## I. Department of Criminal Justice, History, and Social Sciences

- A. Add the following certification program in Public Policy and Administration:
  - The NSU Public Policy and Administration Certification, offered through the Department of Criminal Justice, History, and Social Sciences is a six course, 18-hour course of study designed to be completed in one year. Students may enroll at the beginning of their sophomore year and the courses need not be taken in order. A "C" or better average, in all six courses, is required to complete the certificate. The courses are taught online and traditional lecture, and will prepare students to become leaders in government and corporate public service sectors. Requirements: ECON 2010, PSCI 2020, PSCI 3060, SOWK 4350, UPSA 3000, and UPSA 4400.

**Action:** Approved without opposition.

#### II. Louisiana Scholars' College

- A. Change course titles as indicated:
  - SCHM 3810 Organic Chemistry I to Honors Organic Chemistry I.
  - <u>SCHM 3811</u> –Organic Chemistry Laboratory I to Honors Organic Chemistry Laboratory I.
  - SCHM 3820 Organic Chemistry II to Honors Organic Chemistry II.
  - <u>SCHM 3821</u> Organic Chemistry Laboratory II to Honors Organic Chemistry Laboratory II.

<u>Action:</u> Tabled due to the lack of a department representative being in attendance to present the proposals.

#### III. School of Business

- A. Add the following <u>new concentration</u> to the Business Administration (110) program and the LSC joint major program in Business Administration (810):
  - International Business: (21 semester hours) Business Administration 3270, Business Administration 4000, Business Administration 4160; 6 hours of a foreign language; Management 4350, Management 4700.

Action: Approved without opposition.

## IV. <u>Department of Engineering Technology</u>

- A. Revise the Electronics Engineering Technology (141) program as follows to reduce total semester hours for the degree from 124 to 120.
  - Delete EET 1311, IET 4750, and three hours of technical electives from the EET core (reducing core from 48 to 41 semester hours).
  - Delete EET 1311 from the EET minor requirements (reducing total from 22 to 21 semester hours).
  - Add IET 4750 to the Electronics (141A) concentration (increasing concentration requirements from 19 to 22 semester hours).

- Add IET 4750, reduce BMET 4950 hours from 6 to 3, and add 3 hours of technical electives to the Biomedical (141B) concentration (increasing concentration hours from 22 to 25 semester hours).
- 1st year of the curriculum Delete EET 1311.
- 4<sup>th</sup> year of the curriculum Add 3 hours to the EET concentration area; delete IET 4750; delete technical electives.
- Delete Footnote #5.
- B. Revise the Industrial Engineering Technology (145) program as follows to reduce total semester hours for the degree from 124 to 120.
  - 1st year of the curriculum Delete EET 1311.
  - 4<sup>th</sup> year of the curriculum Delete 3 hours of Electives.
  - Delete Footnote #2.

Action: All items approved without opposition.

Lillie Frazier Bell	now.	13, 2015
Ms. Lillie Frazier Bell, University Registrar		Date
Landbrun	Mw.	15,2015
Dr. Lisa Abney, Chair, Proyost, and Vice President for Academic Affairs		Date
/ PD/		
		11/19/15
Dr. James B. Henderson, President		Date
A Company		